
 
Board of Fire Commissioners  
Regular Meeting  
Wednesday, August 12, 2020 
7:30 pm East Brooklyn Fire Department 
 
 
To join this meeting via the web or phone, follow the below instructions: 
 
Web       Phone 
www.webex.com     Dial 1-408-418-9388 
On the top right, click join    Enter meeting number 129 345 9764 
Enter meeting information: 129 345 9764  You can bypass attendee number by pressing # 
Enter meeting password: djVZPdeB478 
Click join meeting 

 
 

MINUTES 

 
 
1. Call to Order - Rick Ives, Acting Chair, called the meeting to order at 7:30 p.m. (19:30 hours). 

 
Attendance:  Rick Ives; Jeff Otto; Lou Brodeur; Patrick Gauthier arrived at 7:44 p.m.; Felix Ramos arrived 

at 7:55 p.m. James Soler was absent. 
 

Others Present – S. Breen, Mortlake Fire Chief; Jim Warren, East Brooklyn Fire Chief; Sandy Brodeur. 
 
2. Approve Minutes 

a. Regular Meeting of February 12, 2020 

 

Motion was made by J. Otto to approve the Minutes of the Regular Meeting of February 12, 2020, as 
presented. Second by L. Brodeur. No discussion. Motion carried unanimously (3-0-0). 

 

3. Public Comment – None. 

 

4. Equipment Discussion  

 

Mr. Ives asked if COVID-19 was affecting attendance/responses. 

Mr. Warren’s response was inaudible. 

Mr. Breen stated that COVID-19 is absolutely affecting the Department, some self-inflicted and 
some regulated. They put measures in place to limit activity at the Fire House to ensure that the 
whole Department would not risk exposure so they would be able to still function. 

 

Mr. Otto asked for a report from East Brooklyn regarding their new truck which came in after the 
last meeting and also an update on the status of purchasing the new service vehicle which was 
included in the Capital portion of this year’s budget.   

http://www.webex.com/


Brooklyn Board of Fire Commissioners   2 
Wednesday, August 12, 2020 

 

Mr. Warren reported that the service truck is being built August 31st and will take a week to build. 
They will ship it out and it should be here by the end of September.  

 

Mr. Ives asked about the truck that came in earlier in the year. 

Mr. Warren reported that everything is going well. It has been to several calls and there were no 
issues. 

 

Mr. Otto stated that this was an adequate response to his question. 

 

Mr. Gauthier joined the meeting, by phone, at this time (7:44 p.m.). 

 

Mr. Breen stated that they have applied for the AAFG Forestry Grant from the State of Connecticut 
and are waiting for a response. This would be for additional equipment for the UTB chainsaws. 

 

5. Department Discussion  

a. Recruitment  

 

Mr. Gauthier stated that they are going to try to do an EMR first-responder medical class 
beginning around the first week of October and it will last for six or seven weeks. It will qualify 
people to respond. They may have a few spots open to the general public. He will provide more 
information as it becomes available. 

 

b. Retention – No discussion. 

 

c. Paid Staff  

 

Mr. Ives explained that he was waiting to set up an in-person meeting of the Committee 
regarding paid staff, but he does not think that it will be possible to meet in person in 2020. He 
will set up a Webex meeting. 

 

6. Financial Reports Discussion 

a. Budget Discussion  

 

Mr. Otto spoke of concern for the Capital portion of next year’s budget and gave a reminder that a 
lot of residents are out of work due to the pandemic. He mentioned unemployment insurance and 
stated that some conscious decisions may need to be made not to purchase some equipment as 
residents will not be able to afford higher taxes as they are not in good financial condition. 

 

Mr. Breen stated that they have started their Committee for the replacement of ET-190 which will 
be coming in next fiscal year’s budget. He said that he plans to continue to move forward with the 
Committee. He understands the financial position of the Town and residents with the COVID crisis, 
but explained that he is apprehensive about continuing to kick the can down the road regarding 
truck replacements. He said that there was an article in one of the Fire magazines regarding one of 
the older pieces of apparatus still being in service. He said that it wasn’t necessarily saying 
something good. He asked that the Board of Finance and the Capital Committee keep that in mind 



Brooklyn Board of Fire Commissioners   3 
Wednesday, August 12, 2020 

 

when moving into next year’s budget season. Mr. Otto explained that there is a need to be flexible 
when it comes to spending larger amounts of money by the time next year’s budget comes into 
play. Mr. Ives explained that we need to be aware and to be flexible and that it will be a very hard 
decision. 

 

Mr. Ives explained that he is in the process of making changes on the insurance. It has been paid by 
the Town, so everyone is covered and there will not be any cancellation. They will send out bills 
next week. Mr. Breen asked if the changes will impact the premiums positively or negatively. Mr. 
Ives explained that it is more regarding the way things showed in the policy and that premiums 
were where they expected them to be. 

 

7. Other Business  

 

Mr. Ramos joined the meeting at this time (7:55 p.m). 

 

Mr. Ives expressed thanks on behalf of the Town and himself to everyone for their work during this 
pandemic and through the recent storm. 

 

8. Public Comment – None. 

 

9. Next Meeting – September 9, 2020, at Mortlake Fire Department. 
 
10.    Adjourn  
 
Motion was made by J. Otto to adjourn at 7:56 p.m. (19:56 hours). Second by L. Brodeur. Motion 
carried unanimously (5-0-0). 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
J.S. Perreault 
Recording Secretary 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 


